Hi — | have your currency here when your ready

Cheers

From: PS Cabinet Secretary for Education
Sent: 20 November 2017 14:14

To:

Subject: RE: Vietnamese Currency

£100 — does that sound about right?

ta

Senior Private Secretary to Kirsty Williams AM

Prif Ysgrifenydd Preifat | Kirsty Williams AC

Cabinet Secretary for Education /Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Addysg

Cabinet Division/ Is-adran y Cabinet Welsh Government / Llywodraeth Cymru

B Tel / Ffon:
@ E-mail / Ebost: PS.CabSecEducation@gov.wales

Any of the statements or comments made above should be regarded as personal and not necessarily those of the

Welsh Government, any constituent part or connected body.Dylai'r datganiadau neu'r sylwadau uchod gael eu trin fel rhai
personol ac nid o reidrwydd fel datganiadau neu sylwadau gan Lywodraeth Cymru, unrhyw ran ohono neu unrhyw gorff sy'n
gysylltiedig ag ef.

From:

Sent: 20 November 2017 14:14

To: PS Cabinet Secretary for Education
Subject: RE: Vietnamese Currency

How much were you thinking [in sterling]?

Cheers

From: PS Cabinet Secretary for Education
Sent: 20 November 2017 11:50

To:

Cc: PS Cabinet Secretary for Education
Subject: Vietnamese Currency

Don’t know how feasible it would be to get a small amount of VND for the Trade
Mission (taxis etc)? | have previously got these from M&S Culverhouse Cross.

thanks

Senior Private Secretary to Kirsty Williams AM

Prif Ysgrifenydd Preifat | Kirsty Williams AC

Cabinet Secretary for Education /Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Addysg

Cabinet Division/ Is-adran y Cabinet Welsh Government / LIlywodraeth Cymru


mailto:PS.CabSecEducation@gov.wales

B Tel / Ffon:
® E-mail / Ebost; PS.CabSecEducation@gov.wales

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
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